
 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
Heritage Revitalization Advisory Commission 

Thursday, November 15, 2018 at 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
Mandate:  to undertake heritage and revitalization projects as approved by Council and to advise 
Council on referred heritage matters.  
 
 

1. PRESENTATION  
Ladysmith Public Arts Strategy (Lacey Williams, Public Arts Strategy Team) 
 

2. AGENDA  APPROVAL  
 
3. ADOPTION OF OCTOBER 18, 2018 MINUTES *  
 
4. COUNCIL REFERRALS/UPDATES 
 
5. SIGN/FAÇADE APPLICATIONS  

 
6. HERITAGE PROJECT(S) 

a) Heritage Projects in 2019* 
b) Photos for metal collage on First Avenue* 
c) Heritage Week 2019 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS/UPDATES 
a) Heritage B.C. Awards Nomination 

 
8. NEXT MEETING  

December 20, 2018 – Council Chambers, City Hall 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
*Attachments 
 
 

 



 

 

                   MINUTES 
Heritage Revitalization Advisory Commission (HRAC) 

Thursday, October 18, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

 

 
PRESENT: Chair: Marnie Craig; Members: Rob Johnson, Marina Sacht, Bob Darling, Harald Cowie, 

Bernardien Knol; Alternate Council Liaison – Councillor Duck Paterson; Staff Liaisons 
– Julie Thompson (Planner & Recorder), Lisa Brinkman (Senior Planner) 

 
REGRETS: Tamara Hutchinson 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
1. AGENDA   
It was moved, seconded and carried that the Agenda of October 18, 2018 be approved.  
 
2. MINUTES 
It was moved, seconded and carried that the Minutes of June 21, 2018 be adopted.     
     
3. COUNCIL REFERRALS/UPDATES 

An update was provided by Councillor D. Paterson and Staff Liaison L. Brinkman on the 
following topics as requested by the Commission members: 
a) The three sign and façade referrals sent to HRAC by email in July and August 2018. 

b) Heritage colour palate for downtown buildings following the Sonic Movie production. 

c) Town recourse where permits were not obtained for downtown sign and façade 

alterations. 

4. SIGN/FAÇADE APPLICATIONS 
None. 

 
5. HERITAGE PROJECT(S) 

a) Metal Collage on First Avenue 

Members discussed the scope of the improvements needed for the metal collage on First 

Avenue. It was proposed that:  

 The street side (west side) show photos of the logging industry; 

 The RBC side (east side) show photos of coal mining; 

 The street side and RBC side each have its own legend; 

 The existing legend be reviewed for accuracy and corresponding numbers be 

added to the photos; 

 Commission members present new photos at the November HRAC meeting; 

 That the photos be printed on metal such that the plexi-glass cover is not required; 

 The improvements to the collage be completed in two stages: stage 1 – updating 

the photos; stage 2 – updating the legend to reflect new photos. 

 Stage 1 be completed by Heritage Week, February 2019. 



 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS/UPDATES 
                 Commission members discussed the following new business and update topics: 

a) Heritage B.C. Awards Nomination (to be further discussed at the November meeting), 

b) Status of the Town’s Commission review, 

c) The Commission’s priorities for heritage projects in 2019 (to be further discussed at the 

November meeting), and 

d) The Ladysmith & District Historical Society’s recent success with publications in two 

magazines. 

It was moved, seconded and carried that the Heritage Revitalization Advisory Commission 
recommend to Council that Council send a letter recognizing the success of the Ladysmith & District 
Historical Society in regards to the publication of an article on the Great War in the BC History 
magazine, and the publication of an article on a series of heritage videos (Lives and Legends) in the BC 
Museums Association’s Roundup magazine. 
 
7. NEXT MEETING 

The next HRAC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 15, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. in Council 
Chambers. 

 
8.      ADJOURNMENT 
It was moved, seconded and carried that the meeting be adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 
           
 
                       
                         ______________________________ 

                                   Chair (M. Craig) 
 
 
RECEIVED: 
 
________________________________ 
Corporate Officer (J. Winter) 



HERITAGE STRATEGIC PLAN IMPLEMENTATION BUDGET
BUDGET SHOWING YEAR TO YEAR ACTUALS

OPERATIONS
Training, 
Seminars & 
Travel

$1,600 Training, 
Seminars & 
Travel

$1,021 Training, 
Seminars & 
Travel

$1,600 Training, 
Seminars & 
Travel

$1,594 Training, 
Seminars & 
Travel

-

Memberships $100 Memberships $100 Memberships $100 Memberships $100 Memberships $100
$1,700 $1,121 $1,700 $1,694 $100

STRATEGIES
Heritage Week/ 
Community 
Education

$1,750 Heritage Week/ 
Community 
Education

$660 Heritage Week/ 
Community 
Education

$1,500 Heritage Week/ 
Community 
Education

$1,420 Heritage Week/ 
Community 
Education

$1,330

Interpretive 
History Program 
(e.g. Finnish 
Community etc)

$1,500 Interpretive 
History Program 
(building plaque 
graphic design)

$840 Interpretive 
History Program 
(Metal Collage)

$3,000 Interpretive 
History Program 
(CHR building 
plaques)

$865 Interpretive 
History Program 
(CHR building 
plaques)

$400

Heritage 
Inventory 
Update 
(contract)

$10,000 Heritage 
Inventory 
Update

$0 Community 
Heritage 
Register Update 
(Plaques)

$1,500 Heritage 
Inventory Update 
(contract)

$0 Heritage 
Inventory Update

$0

$13,250 $1,500 $6,000 $2,285 $1,730

GRAND TOTAL $14,950 $2,621 $7,700 $3,979 $1,830

YTD ‐ October 18, 2018

2018 Budget 2018 - Actual 2019 Proposed 2017 Actual 2016 Actual



From: Julie Thompson
To: Julie Thompson
Subject: RE: Photos for Collage
Date: November 6, 2018 10:41:33 AM

From: Rob Johnson
Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Marnie Craig; Marina Sacht; Marina; Bernardien Knol; Bob Darling; Lesley Moore; Diane Webber;
Aaron Stone
Subject: Photos for Collage

For your perusal before our next meeting

Number Description File Number
1 Hand falling 1930s 102
2 Rail Car loading note skid in back 1519
3 Yarding Crew 1520
4 Bridge Building 1521
5 Log Train Dump Timberland Logging 1587
6 Steam Donkey 1930s 1634
7 Loader Logging Truck 1930s 2519
8 loader Logging Truck 1940s 2563

8A Faller with 10 ft hand saw 2520
9 Coal miners with loaded coal car 2652

10 Comox “Cat” logging 2573
11 one of the first log barges 2688
12 Comox Booming Ground Ladysmith 3216
13 First Nation workers with one of the first gas chain saws 3229
14 Hand Falling 1930s 3386
15 MB loaded Logging Truck 1960s 3553
16 Comox Log Dump and slide 3568
17 Crown Zellerbach Locie 3716
18 Big logs 3744
19 Train of logs 4112
20 Saw Filler Shack in one of the logging Camps 3727
21 Comox Logging 1940s 4300
22 First woman to work in the woods for MB? (whistle punk) 4321

22 A Orva Ruttie Hand Falling 4272
23 Logging Truck and driver 4344
24 Laying down on the job 4347
25 Big log 4348
26 Hand Falling 1930s 4349

mailto:jthompson@ladysmith.ca
mailto:jthompson@ladysmith.ca
mailto:ladysmithbc@gmail.com
mailto:mcraig@shaw.ca
mailto:editor@take5.ca
mailto:marinasacht@yahoo.ca
mailto:bernardienknol@msn.com
mailto:bobdarling539@gmail.com
mailto:moorele4@gmail.com
mailto:dwebber@ladysmith.ca
mailto:astone@ladysmith.ca


27 Hand Falling 1930s 4350
28 Navy watching a tree being felled for ships mast 4367

28 A 2 miners 4542
29 Logs on trains for transport to water 4990
30 Comox “Cat” logging 5304
31 one log load on rail car 5872

Rob Johnson
 
 
 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



8A



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



22A



23



24



25



26



27



28



28A



29



30



31


	f.  HRAC Agenda 2018.11.15
	e. 2018.10.18 HRAC Meeting Minutes
	2018.11.06 combined photos and legend
	0F094C3190CA4D13A2F6C09D6210935D
	1C11322DC4C545E4BAB8BAD4F9E3903A
	03A0BFA7385D4255A2B000D40F358B4F
	5CBAAA14D5C249EDA1B0E0CDF2B19DEC
	6EDF2DA5E10A40C3BF2A248394B602CA
	7BF42A9F302C4ADCA79FAB430BAE8208
	8E46BBC45A6348E582740BEF349938C6
	20F376129AB740EF94D713F80DA55E16
	78F12D3A83724687A0D8E85E04FDAD9C
	80C57AA75443477091409C3EB2043712
	569D1F7D87374F5496D31A77D22320DA
	908D46681FA34E0F8660990513B69CAB
	1307E0CD7EC14153A557A6287C4611AC
	7924D480C026489A9D3FCC9D71F7B698
	99950BBD45734283840FA71904231C36
	50872235A957457585ECBF5510987C32
	A2D1D47CB9594F3A8994C4B40AFEA5AD
	A7A84F8FAD16457095E81114A176C510
	A82A5A60EEE042C2884380C3EC5D73C8
	A101956E22094C68B7485453B77656B2
	AC6DFF24033A442F833EE6F206693E7E
	B0400B8774234227A692941EA36D8724
	C57EB42D57814C13A979BE307D9E35E2
	C699816CC97A4394AEC0DB31674501FA
	D2E4D5DCF7A84E96AD2712CF4137306F
	D3887F78042645B397A008B937610165
	DC709C65668A40D2BD6CCCC98C171F73
	EE54805D371B42248A80C9A736FD2E3E
	EF685F64B19E4324A245CFCFFA54DED2
	F461F281ED0E4B858206643CAD3A224F
	F581C3A643EF4F7996FAF999342EDF26
	FB9122F785AF4CEC8505F0DFBE197A22
	FBAAED42AE8F45369D7DBE74FE25D9D9
	FDBAC7C7D4B149F39D91BE04B1C4E1A4

	HRAC DRAFT Budget 2019



